Dear Mr. Chairmen:
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- UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION N
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

November 17, 1¢80

CHAIRMAN

The Honorable Morris K. Udall, Chajrman
Subcommittee on Energy and the Environment
Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs
United States House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515

This responds to your letter of June 11, 1980 in which you asked the Commission
again to consider seriously control system Tailures in nuclear power plants.
Since such failures may have severe consequences, the hRC staff has begun to
better define their satety significance. Enclosure 1 summerizes these actions.

Recent operating experience, such as the Crystzl River event of last February,

and continuing evaiuation of the control system failure'-issue, has led the

staff td propose to the Commission that the issue has sufiicient safely sig-
nificance to justify its being designated as an "Unresolved Safety Issue"

(USI) and reported to the Congress under Section 210 of the Energy Reorgani- .
zation Act (See Enclosure 2). That proposal is currently under consideration

by the Commission. Classification as 'an USI would assure priority for resources
needed for timely and effective resolution of this issue.

+ the present time, the Commission is relying on the consensus engineering
judcment of senior stafi that the risk associated with control system 7ailures
is not suificient to require immediate corrective actions such as power -
derzting. This judgment is not based on any special anzlyses or czlculations
beyond those normaliy performed in the course of sta{f{ review of postulated
transients and accidents. We recognize (as you noted in Mr. Denton's October
22, 1979 memorandum) that the analyses do not tzke into account all events
that can be postulated. The program outlined in Enclosure 2 is intended to
provide a better basis for judging the adequacy of plant protection features
gnd operztor actions to mitigate control system fajlures.

With respect to the differences you noted between the wording of our May 14
response and that of the previous stafi statement enclosed with that response,
the wording in the May 14 letier does convey a greater sense of certainty

about the adequzcy of anzlyses performed to evaluzte the interaction between
hich energy lines znd conrtrol systems than does the December 19, 1979 memorandum.
We regret any misunderstanding this may have cdused.
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The Honorable Morris K. Udall -2-

. Please be assured that the Commission is evalusting the safety signivicance
. of control svstem failures and, depending on our fingings, w311 tikf whatevgr
’ actions are necessary to continue to assure adequate protection of the public

health and safety.

Sincerely,

Originel 3ignea BY
. John X, khearas

John F. Ahearne

Enclosures: o . ' :
As stated
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SigniTicant corrective msasures which have bzen or will bz required-as &
result oT control system malfunction or 7eilure anezlyses conducied io daie

include the Tollowing:

1. For high energy line breaks which mzy be exacerbzted by consegquential
contre]l system failures, some licensees adopied new operzior procedures
as needed to assure that the postulated events would be zdequately

mitigated.

2. In response to Bulletin 7¢-27, some licensges have tzken correct

- .'

action 1nc1ud1ng hardware chano»s, anc revisec procedures to assure

‘that single failures of poweq supplies will not simultansously causs

treznsients and vzilure o7 instrumentetion required to mitigzte thess

trensients.: .

3. Licensees with B&W plants hzve been required to zddress chenges: in the
Intecrzted Control System to enhance its relizbility.

.
. . ey

The znzlyses upon which decisidns concerning the Toregoing.corrective mesasures

hzve been based are as Toliows:
1, Operzior procedures to mitigzte high energy line breszks causing zdditional
control systiem Teilures were besed on anm assessment oF required cperztion

actions and small breszk LOCA znzlyses.
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. Corrective zctions resulting from 2ulletin 76-27 have not been SaseC on
ca]cuia;ions but rather on deduciion recarding the seaquance of esvents
expecied Trom pestuleted comirol system Tzilures. A limited zmount of
testing has been done a2t Crystzl River io coniirm soms of the éonc?usions.

3. Mezasures to enhance B&W Integrzied Conirol System reliability were

based'on Tzilure modes and efiects anziysis znd operating history review.

The Commission's program vor determining the extent to which unanticipaied
control system 7zilures could apggrzvate accident sequences currently con-

sidered in the NRC's regulstory requiremenis consisis of the Tollowing:
i, .
e®

. 1. Creztion of 2 new branch 10 Tocus on systems interactions.

2. Continuztion of-integrated Reliability Eveluztion Program to estzblish

the relztive risks o7 control system 7Tzilures.

3. Identification of failure medes of sziety releted instrumentaiion con-

current with conirol system failure through reviews of licensee replies

»
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=  to Bulletin 79-27.

"

4. Future indzpth review o7 license zppliications against existing Standard

Review Plan Section 7.7 &cceptence criteriz, inciuding Teilure modes

end efiects anzlyses.
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egtien with an IZEZE working orovp in development of IZIf sianderds

{or conirol &nd otihar non- sc.e;y ecuipment. oo
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ne Commission siev

is &zisc considering estzbliishing & new unresclvel

-« !
satety issue, "Safety impliceiions of Control Systems." A peper which

presents this proposal is under’ considerziion by the Commission.
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